MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, March 24, 2015

16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Clewell, Fair, Freda, Greenawalt, Hess, Killam, Kim, Lewis, Minnick, Mocek, Muchtar, Pararai, Pistole and Sechrist. Guests: Wachob

Excused: Deckert and McDevitt. Absent: Emerick and Stair.

II. Approval of Minutes from March 17, 2014 Curriculum Committee Meeting On a Greenawalt/Lewis motion, the minutes for March 17th were approved as corrected. The approval for the BFA Art—Art Studio was changed from an approval to a provisional approval because it was discovered in preparing the Senate agenda that 6 courses were missing on the old side.

III. Co-Chairs Report

- Yaw Asamoah expressed a concern about there not being a spot on the new template for the proposer/chair to address the issue of are the resources (mainly faculty) adequate for a new course or a new program. It was agreed that this should probably be included, although we need to see what the Graduate Committee says.
- IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report—no report
- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
 - a. 14-26b HOSP 320 Marketing for Hospitality Tourism, distance education
 - HRIM should be HOSP.
 - sh change to cr.
 - Question on title—since the title listed on the cover sheet does not match the catalog title.
 - On a Lewis/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
 - b. 14-63 Minor-Journalism, program revision
 - The second part of Footnote 1 should be altered to say with approval with your major's internship advisor. Reference the department to the policy on page 25 of the undergraduate catalog.)
 - Keep as journalism and not journalism and public relations since there is no coursework in public relations or alter the courses required or justification.
 - On a Freda/Minnick motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
 - c. 14-149c EDEX 458 Transition Assessment and Planning for Youth with Disabilities, course revision
 - Let graduate committee know about the removal of dual listing for EDEX 558.
 - On a Pararai/Kim motion, the proposal was approved.
 - d. 14-149d EDEX 458 Transition Assessment and Planning for Youth with Disabilities, distance education
 - "Objective will be addresses" should be addressed. On 1, 2, and 4.
 - On a Greenawalt/Minnick motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
 - e. 14-154 FSMR 180 Introduction to Fashion, distance education
 - On a Minnick/Mocek motion, the proposal was approved.

- f. 14-142a BSED Health and Physical Teacher Education Track, program revision and title change (was BSED Health and Physical Education), program catalog description change
 - Change title to Health and Physical Education Teacher Education K-12 Track.
 - Remove cr on the numbers that add up to 120.
 - Add in courses that were missing on side by side.
 - Remove reference to Community Health Education and Recreation and Leisure Studies Tracks on page two with the catalog description change.
 - On a Freda/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- g. 14-142b BSED Health and Physical Education Community Health Education, new track
 - Would it be better to put track under different program rather than BSED. Have other BS in physical education and sport.
 - A reduction in credits are needed since SSHE says it has to be only 60 credits.
 - HOSP rather than HRIM and then shift it above HPED.
 - On a Freda/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was returned.
- h. 14-142c BSED Health and Physical Education Recreation and Leisure Studies, new track
 - Would it be better to put track under different program rather than BSED. Have other BS in physical education and sport.
 - HOSP rather than HRIM.
 - Shifting position then above HRIM.
 - Has too many credits in the major needs to be 60 credits max.
 - On a Killam/Clewell motion, the proposal was returned.
- 14-142e HPED 216 Instruction of Fundamental Movement Skills, course revision, course title change, catalog description change, modify prerequisites (was Teaching Elementary Physical Education)
 - On a Killam/Mocek motion, the proposal was approved.
- j. 14-142f HPED 218 Instruction of Tactical Skills and Fitness Concepts, course revision, course title change (was Teaching Secondary Physical Education), catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - Add in credit information
 - Numbers need corrected on the new side of the course outline.
 - On a Killam/Mocek motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- k. 14-142g HPED 316 Instruction of Child Health Concepts, course revision, course title change (was Teaching Elementary health Education), catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - On a Killam/Mocek motion, the proposal was approved.
- I. 14-142h HPED 318 Preprofessional Experience I, course revision, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - On a Killam/Mocek motion, the proposal was approved.
- m. 14-142i HPED 426 Health Science Instruction, course revision, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - Remove 526 from the docket
 - Fix wording in number 9 on both old and new side "Are" instead of al.e
 - On a Killam/Mocek motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.